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The church and rectory are located on a site which fronts
125¢-0" on the east side of N. Leavitt and has a depth of 102'-06"
on the south side of W. Haddon. The church is quite similar to a
type of masonry church which became common in Russia toward the end
of the 19th century. Going from the front to the rear of the site,
it is divided into the following elements, set symetrically upon an
east-west center-line: the tower, narthex, nave (naos) and chancel
{bema). The tower and nave dominate the composition and are similarly
treated. The tower has a tall narrow square base which is capped by
an open eight’ sided’ two story pelfry and spire. The walls of the nave
which is also square in plan and the widest portion of the building,
having a width of 47'-3" serves as a base for the eight sided
clerestory above, which is covered by an eight sided roof gsimilar in
treatment to but of lower pitch than the tower's spire. Both these
roofs are each capped by a narrow drum supporting a bulbous dome
with three-armed Orthodox Cross. The chancel and narthex are compara-
tively low and simplil imans~A, The overall length of the church is
97'-0", and it is set back from the front of the site 5'-6". The
rectory is a rectangular two story puilding 60'-2" deeo by 355"
wide and is situated 17'-4" to the south of the church toward the
rear of the 1btfalééviﬁg'ailéfge yvard to the south of the front of
the church. It has a low pitched roof with gables at the east and
west ends. At the center of the front on the second:fldor is a bay
window with balcony running the fuyll width of the building in front
of it. Both the church and rectory have stucco faced brick walls
with elaborate window frames, eaves, canopies and railings of
ornamental sheetmetal. The only important changes made since the
time of construction have been in the color scheme and in some
details of the rectory. The present color scheme of the church,
white walls with yellow trim, although not like the original in which
different masses were painted in different colors, is quite similar
+o one of three schemes prepared by its architect, Louis H. Sullivan.
An open arched entrance gallery at the MW corner of the rectory has
peen walled up and a one story addition 14'-0" x 30°'-0" at the NE
corner has been constructed. The railings on the balcony of the
rectory and the lower story of the belfry have been changed. The
interior of the church, decorated with copies of murals in the
cathedral of St. vladimir in Kiev, looks much as it did when first
completed. '




] SIGNIFICANCE

PERIQOC AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC ~ __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X RELIGION )

—_1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

—1500-15699 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —UTERATURE —_SCULPTURE

—1600-1693 XARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —_THEATER

—1800-1899 — COMMERCE -—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT X pHILOSOPHY — TRANGPORTATION

X 1300 — COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY xPOLITICS!GOVEﬂNMENT —_DTHER (SPECIFY}
—INVERTION L4 o oot L6 .

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT -

1903 Louis Sullivan

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is the only church to have been both designed and constructed
under the direction of the renowned architect, Louis H. Sullivan.

Of Sullivan's mature works, it ig the only one to have been derived
from a historic building type. g

The church has unique associations with some of the most important
figures in the history of Russia. Its construction was made possible
by personal contributions from Nicholas II, last Czar of Russia. A
marble plagque in the entrance commemorates the visit of Grand Duke
Boris Vladimirowvich, c_usi..5f the Czar to the church shortly before
its consecration. The church was consecrated in 1903 by Bishop
“Pikhon who later returned to Russia and in 1918 became the first
patriarch of the Russian Orthodox Church since the time of Peter
the Great. Bishop Tikhon seems to have been. interested . in the -~ . . . ..
church from the outset of its construction as a letter to him from
Sullivan in 1900 indicates.

The church contains numerous interesting, examples of Russian :
ecclesiastical art, among them, its iconostas which was constructed
in Russia and presented to the church in 1912 by charles R. Crane
who was then American Embassador to China. The murals which adorn
the walls are copies of those which were painted for the Cathedral
of st. vliadimir in Kiev by such noted late 19th century Russian
artists as Vvasnetsov, Nesterov and Vrubel.

The church is the oldest surviving Orthodox church in Chicago.
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